
B. BIBLIOGRAPHY

B.1 Introduction (Chapter 1)

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. ~~June 2008~~October 2009. *Final 2009 Draft 2008 Long Range Transportation Plan*.

Southern California Association of Governments. 2008. *Regional Transportation Improvement Plan*.

B.2 Alternatives Considered (Chapter 2)

None

B.3 Transportation/Traffic (Section 3.2)

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. ~~June 2008~~October 2009. *Final 2009 Draft 2008 Long Range Transportation Plan*.

Southern California Association of Governments. 2008. *Regional Transportation Improvement Plan*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority. December 2008. *Metro Grade Crossing Policy*.

B.4 Aesthetics (Section 3.3)

~~Cityworks Design. 2007. *Draft Urban Design Concept Report*. 19 November.~~

Culver City, City of. 1996. *Culver City General Plan Circulation Element*. Culver City, CA.

———. 2005. *Culver City General Plan Land Use Element*. Culver City, CA.

———. 2005. *Culver City Redevelopment Agency: Design for Development for Exposition Light Rail Transit and Station Area, Culver City, CA*.

———. 2007. Culver City Memorandum: Joint/City Council and Planning Commission Presentation Meeting on the Washington/National Specific Plan (Wednesday, April 4, 2007). Available at: <http://www.culvercity.org/PlanningCommissionMemo040407.pdf> Accessed November 7, 2007.

DMJM Harris/AECOM. 2007. *Exposition LRT Project Metro Design Criteria Revision 2*. January.

Los Angeles, City of. 1999. *West Los Angeles Community Plan*. Available at <http://www.ci.la.ca.us/PLN/complan/pdf/wlacptxt.pdf>. Accessed November 7, 2007.

- . 1997. *Palms–Mar Vista–Del Ray Community Plan*. Available at <http://www.ci.la.ca.us/PLN/complan/pdf/plmcptxt.pdf>. Accessed November 7, 2007.
- . 1999. *City of Los Angeles Transportation Element of the General Plan*. Available at: <http://www.ci.la.ca.us/PLN/Cwd/GnlPln/TransElt/index.htm> Accessed November 7, 2007.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LACMTA). 2001. *Mid-City/Westside Transit Draft EIS/EIR*.
- . 2005. *Los Angeles Mid-City Westside Transit Corridor Mid-City Exposition Light Rail Transit Project- Final Environmental Impact Statement/ Environmental Impact Report*. Volume1, October 2005.
- Santa Monica, City of. 2002. *Land Use and Circulation Element of the Santa Monica General Plan*. Santa Monica, CA.
- . 2005. *City of Santa Monica Civic Center Specific Plan*. Santa Monica, CA.

B.5 Air Quality (Section 3.4)

California Air Resources Board (California ARB). Top 4 Summary: Select Pollutant, Years, and Area. <http://www.arb.ca.gov/adam/cgi-bin/db2www/adamtop4b.d2w/start> (accessed August 20, 2009).

South Coast Air Quality Management District. 1993. *CEQA Air Quality Handbook*.

- . 1997. *1997 Air Quality Management Plan*.
- . 1999. *Final 1999 Amendment to the 1997 Ozone SIP Revision for the South Coast Air Basin*.
- . 2003. *2003 Air Quality Management Plan*.
- . 2005. *Final Localized Significance Threshold Methodology*.
- . 2007. *2007 Air Quality Management Plan*.
- . 2009. *Historical Data by Year, September 24*. <http://www.aqmd.gov/smog/historicaldata.htm> (accessed August 20, 2009).
- . n.d. *Air Quality Analysis Guidance Handbook*. Portions available for review at <http://www.aqmd.gov/ceqa/hdbk.html> (accessed 10 October).

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2005. *2004 RTP Growth Forecasts*. <http://www.scag.ca.gov/forecast/downloads/2004GF.xls> (accessed August 2006).

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA). Approval and Promulgation of Implementation Plans and Designation of Areas for Air Quality Planning Purposes: California. *Green Book*. 40 CFR Parts 52 and 81. <http://www.epa.gov/air/oaqps/greenbk/7226718.html> (accessed December 9, 2008).

Western Regional Climatic Center website: <http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/narratives/CALIFORNIA.htm> (accessed March 2008).

B.6 Global Climate Change (Section 3.5)

Association of Environmental Professionals (AEP). 2007. *Alternative Approaches to Analyzing Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Global Climate Change in CEQA Documents*. April

California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). 2008. *CEQA and Climate Change*, January.

California Air Resources Board (California ARB). 2007. *Proposed Early Actions to Mitigate Climate Change in California*, April 20.

———. 2008. "Climate Change Proposed Scoping Plan; a Framework for Change." October. <http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/psp.pdf> (accessed December 19, 2008).

California Attorney General's Office (AGO). 2007. Mitigation Measures and Global Warming Resources. http://ag.ca.gov/globalwarming/pdf/GW_mitigation_measures.pdf

California Energy Commission (CEC). 2007 Integrated Energy Policy Report. <http://www.energy.ca.gov/2007publications/CEC-100-2007-008/CEC-100-2007-008-ctf.pdf> (accessed July 11, 2008).

———. 2006. *Inventory of California Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990 to 2004*, December.

———. 2003. Transportation Fuels, Technologies, and Infrastructure Assessment Report (subsidiary volume to the 2003 Integrated Energy Policy Report).

California Climate Action Registry. 2007. *California Climate Action Registry General Reporting Protocol-Reporting Entity-Wide Greenhouse Gas Emissions*. (Version 2.2), March. www.climateregistry.org (accessed July 11, 2008).

California Climate Action Team (CAT). 2006. *Executive Summary, Climate Action Team Report to Governor Schwarzenegger and the California Legislature*, March.

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 2006. *California Motor Vehicle Stock, Travel, and Fuel Forecast*, December.

California Environmental Protection Agency (Cal EPA). 2004. *Technical Support Document for Staff Proposal Regarding Reduction of Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Motor Vehicles Climate Change Overview*.

California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC). 2008. *Renewables Portfolio Standard Quarterly Report*, July. http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/word_pdf/REPORT/85936.pdf (accessed August 12, 2008).

Energy Information Administration (EIA). 2007. *International Energy Annual 2005-World Carbon Dioxide Emissions from Consumption and Flaring of Fossil Fuels, 1980-2005*. www.eia.doe.gov/pub/international/iealf/tableh1co2.xls (accessed July 11, 2008).

- Environmental Literacy Council (ELC). 2007. *Climate Forcing and Feedback*.
www.enviroliteracy.org (accessed July 11, 2008).
- Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). 2007. Summary for Policymakers. In:
*Climate Change 2007: The Physical Science Basis. Contribution of Working Group I to
the Fourth Assessment Report of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change*.
Cambridge, UK, and New York: Cambridge University Press.
- . 2004. *16 Years of Scientific Assessment in Support of the Climate Convention*,
December.
- National Climate Data Center (NCDC). 2008. Weather and Climate Effects.
www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/climate/research.html (accessed July 11, 2008).
- Office of the Governor. 2008. Fact Sheet: SB 375 Redesigning Communities to Reduce
Greenhouse Gases. December. <http://gov.ca.gov/fact-sheet/10707/> (accessed
December 24, 2008).
- Pavley. 2002. Vehicle Emissions: Greenhouse Gases. AB 1493. July 22.
- Pew Center on Global Climate Change. 2007.
http://www.pewclimate.org/what_s_being_done/in_the_states/action_plan_map.cfm
(accessed July 11, 2008).
- Poudenx, Pascal, and Walter Merida. 2007. Energy Demand and Greenhouse Gas Emissions
from Urban Passenger Transportation Versus Availability of Renewable Energy. *Energy*.
V32, I1, January 2007, pp.1–9.
- Rose, Steven K., Lee, Huey-Lin. 2008. Non-CO2 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Data for Climate
Change Economic Analysis. GTAP Working Paper No. 43.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2006. *The U.S. Inventory of Greenhouse Gas
Emission and Sinks: Fast Facts*, April.
- . 2007a. ~~Non-CO₂ Gases Economic Analysis and Inventory.~~ [www.epa.gov/nonco2/econ-
inv/table.html](http://www.epa.gov/nonco2/econ-inv/table.html) (accessed July 11, 2008).
- . 2007b. High Global Warming Potential (GWP) Gases.
www.epa.gov/highgwp/scientific.html (accessed July 11, 2008).

B.7 Biological Resources (Section 3.6)

- American Ornithologists' Union (AOU). 1983. *Check-list of North American Birds, 7th edition*.
American Ornithologists' Union, Washington, D.C. Including supplements through #48 in
Banks et al (2007). Available online at: <http://www.aou.org/checklist/index.php3>
- Banks, R.C., R.T. Chesser, C. Cicero, J.L. Dunn, A.W. Kratter, I.J. Jovette, P.C. Rasmussen,
J.V. Remsen Jr., J.D. Rising, and D.F. Stotz. 2007. *Forty-eighth supplement to American
Ornithologists' Union Check-list of North American Birds*. *The Auk* 124(3): 1109-1115.
- Big Sky Institute. *Butterflies and Moths of North America*. Montana State University. Available

- online at: <http://www.butterfliesandmoths.org/species?l=1892>.
- California Department of Fish and Game. 2007. *California Natural Diversity Database*. November update.
- . 2008. Communication with Scott Harris, Wildlife Biologist, California Department of Fish & Game. July 17.
- . 2007. *List of Special Animals*. October update.
- . 2007. *List of State and Federally Listed Endangered and Threatened Animals of California*. October update.
- . 2007. *Special Vascular Plants, Bryophytes, and Lichens List*. October update.
- California Native Plant Society. 2007. *Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants of California*. Available online at: <http://cnps.web.aplus.net/cgi-bin/inv/inventory.cgi>. October update.
- California Wilderness Coalition. 2000. *Missing Linkages: Restoring Connectivity to the California Landscape*. November.
- Culver City, City of. 1996. *General Plan*.
- Hickman, J.C. 1993. *Jepson Manual of Higher Plants of California*.
- Holland, R.F. 1986. *Preliminary Descriptions of the Terrestrial Natural Communities of California*, California Department of Fish and Game: Sacramento, CA.
- Los Angeles, City of. 2001. *General Plan*.
- Peterson, R.T. 2001. *Peterson Field Guides: Western Birds*. Houghton Mifflin Field Guides.
- Santa Monica, City of. 1999. *Community Forest Management Plan*.
- . 1973. *General Plan*.
- Sawyer, J.O., and T. Keeler-Wolf. 1995. *A Manual of California Vegetation*. California Native Plant Society: Sacramento, CA.
- Sawyer, J.O., and J.D. Stuart. 2001. *Trees and Shrubs of California*. University of California Press: Berkeley, CA.
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). *A Guide to the Laws and Treaties of the United States for Protecting Migratory Birds*. Available online at: <http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/intrnltr/treatlaw.html#mbta> .
- . 2008. Endangered Species List. Available online at: http://www.fws.gov/sacramento/es/spp_list.htm. January update.

B.8 Cultural Resources (Section 3.7) and Paleontological Resources (Section 3.13)

Ehringer, Candace and Monica Strauss *Archaeological Survey Report for the Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2*, EDAW, Inc. (2008)

Meiser, M.K. *Historical Resources Evaluation Report for the Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2*, EDAW, Inc. (2008)

B.9 Geology, Soils, and Seismicity (Section 3.8)

Barrows, A.G. 1974. "A Review of the Geology and Earthquake History of the Newport-Inglewood Structural Zone, Southern California." California Division of Mines and Geology, Special Report 114, 115 p.

Bryant, W.A. 1988. "Recently Active Traces of the Newport-Inglewood Fault Zone, Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California." California Division of Mines and Geology, Open File Report 88-14, 15 p.

Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act, California Public Resources Code, Division 2, "Geology, Mines, and Mining," Chapter 7.5 "Earthquake Fault Zones," Sections 2621 through 2630; signed into law December 22, 1972, most recently amended October 07, 1997.

California Building Standards Commission, 2007 California Building Code, California Code of Regulations, Title 24, Part 2, Volumes 1 and 2, effective January 1, 2008.

California Division of Mines and Geology. 1982. "Slope Stability and Geology of the Baldwin Hills, Los Angeles County, California." Special Report 152.

———. 1999. "Seismic Hazard Zones Map for the Beverly Hills 7.5 Minute Quadrangle, Los Angeles County, California." Scale 1:24,000.

Dibblee, Thomas W. Jr., 1991, *Geologic Map of the Beverly Hills and Van Nuys (South ½) Quadrangles, Los Angeles County, California*; prepared in cooperation with the California Department of Conservation Division of Mines and Geology and U.S. Geological Survey.

DMJM Harris|AECOM, 2009, *Exposition Transit Project Phase 2 Alternative X Appendix E: Plans and Profiles*, dated June 13, January 5.

Dudley, P.H. 1954. "Geology of the Long Beach Oil Field, Los Angeles County, in Jahns, R.H. (Editor), *Geology of Southern California*." California Division of Mines and Geology, Bulletin 170, Map Sheet 34.

Gamache, M.T., and P.L. Frost. 2003. "Urban Development of Oil Fields in the Los Angeles Basin Area, 1983-2001." Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources, Publication No. TR52.

Hart, E.W., and W.A. Bryant. 1999 Interim Revision 2007. "Fault-Rupture Hazard Zones in

- California, Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Act with Index to Earthquake Fault Zones Maps." California Division of Mines and Geology, Special Publication 42, ~~4238~~ p.
- Hauksson, E. 1987. "Seismotectonics of the Newport-Inglewood Fault Zone in the Los Angeles Basin, Southern California." *Bulletin Seismological Society of America*, Volume 77, No. 2, pp. 539-561.
- Hill, M.L. 1954. "Tectonics of Faulting in Southern California in Jahns, R. H., Editor, *Geology of Southern California*." *Bulletin Seismological Society of America*, Volume 77, No. 2, pp. 539-561.
- Jennings, C.W. 1977. *Geological Map of California*. California Division of Mines and Geology, Map No. 2, Scale 1:750,000.
- Leighton Group Consulting, Inc. 2007. *Geologic/Seismic Conditions and Hazardous Materials Technical Report*.
- _____. 2009. Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report, Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2 Cities of Culver City, Los Angeles, and Santa Monica California. July 14.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LACMTA). 2001. *Mid-City/Westside Transit Draft EIS/EIR*.
- _____. 2005. *Los Angeles Mid-City Westside Transit Corridor Mid-City Exposition Light Rail Transit Project- Final Environmental Impact Statement/ Environmental Impact Report*. Volume1- October 2005.
- Woodford, A.O., J.E. Schoellhamer, J.G. Vedder, and R.F. Yerkes. 1954. "Geology of the Los Angeles Basin, in Jahns, R.H. (Editor), *Geology of Southern California*." California Division of Mines and Geology, Bulletin 170, pp. 65-81.
- Wright, T.L. 1991. "Structural Geology and Tectonic Evolution in the Los Angeles Basin, California, in Biddle, K.T. (Editor), *Active Margin Basins*." American Association of Petroleum Geologists, Memoir 52, pp. 35-134.
- Yerkes, R.F. 1972. "Geology and Oil Resources of the Western Puente Hills Area, Southern California." U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 420-C, 63 p.
- Yerkes, R.F., T.H. McCulloh, J.E. Schoellhamer, and J.G. Vedder. 1965. "Geology of the Los Angeles Basin, California -- An Introduction." U. S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 420-A, 57 p.
- Ziony, J.I. and R.F. Yerkes. 1985. "Evaluating Earthquake and Surface Faulting Potential, in Ziony, J.I. (Editor), *Evaluating Earthquake Hazards in the Los Angeles Region -- An Earth Science Perspective*." U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 1360, pp. 43-94.

B.10 Hazards and Hazardous Materials (Section 3.9)

Culver City, City of. 1975. *Public Safety Element of the General Plan*, City of Culver City, July

1975.

———. 2007. *Culver City, California Code of Ordinances*.
<http://www.amlegal.com/culvercity%5Fca/> (accessed on October 14, 2007).

———. 2007. *Culver City Emergency Plan ~ Preparedness Planning*.
<http://www.culvercity.org/emergency.asp> (accessed on October 14, 2007).

Environmental Data Resources Inc (EDR). 2007. EDR DataMap Corridor Study of Cloverfield/Olympic to 4th/Colorado Los Angeles, CA. October 11, 2007.

———. 2007. EDR DataMap Corridor Study of Sepulveda/Exposition to Cloverfield/Olympic Los Angeles, CA. October 11, 2007.

———. 2007. EDR DataMap Corridor Study of Venice Robertson to Sepulveda/Exposition Los Angeles, CA. October 11, 2007.

———. 2007. EDR DataMap Corridor Study of Venice Sepulveda to Sepulveda/Exposition Los Angeles, CA. October 11, 2007.

———. 2007. EDR DataMap Corridor Study of Venice Robertson to Venice/Sepulveda Los Angeles, CA. October 11, 2007.

Environmental Protection Agency. 2007. *Methane*. <http://www.epa.gov/methane/> (accessed on October 25, 2007).

Exposition Metro Line Construction Authority (Expo Authority). 2007. *Fire/Life Safety Design Criteria*, May 18.

———. 2007. *Metro Design Criteria*, January.

Leighton Consulting, Inc. 2009. *Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report, Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2, Cities of Culver City, Los Angeles, and Santa Monica, California*, October 30.

Los Angeles, City of. 1996. *Safety Element of the Los Angeles City General Plan*.
<http://cityplanning.lacity.org/cwd/gnlpln/safteyelt.pdf> (accessed on October 9, 2007).

———. 2004. *Methane and Methane Buffer Zones. GIS Mapping*, Bureau of Engineering, Department of Public Works. May 28.

———. 2007. *Official City of Los Angeles Municipal Code*.
http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll?f=templates&fn=default.htm&vid=amlegal:lamc_ca (accessed on October 14, 2007).

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (LACMTA). 2001. *Mid-City/Westside Transit Draft EIS/EIR*

———. 2005. *Los Angeles Mid-City Westside Transit Corridor Mid-City Exposition Light Rail Transit Project-Final Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report*. Volume 1, October 2005.

- . 2007. *Metro Rail System Emergency Response Plan*. U.S. Department of Transportation/Federal Transportation Department. <http://transit-safety.volpe.dot.gov>.
- Los Angeles International Airport. 2007. *Los Angeles International Airport*. <http://www.lawa.org/welcomeLAWA.html> (accessed on October 9, 2007).
- Meredith & Associates. 2004. Methane Zone Map retrieved from <http://www.meredithassociates.com/methane-mitigation.htm> (accessed on October 11, 2007).
- . 2004. Methane Zone Map retrieved from <http://www.meredithassociates.com/pdf/Methane> (accessed on October 11, 2007).
- National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS). 1999. [Health Effects from Exposure to Power-Line Frequency Electric and Magnetic Fields](#) retrieved from <http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/topics/agents/emf/docs/nies-report.pdf> (accessed on October 25, 2007).
- . 2002. *Electrical and Magnetic Fields Associated with Use of Electric Power* retrieved from <http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/topics/agents/emf/docs/emf2002.pdf> (accessed on October 25, 2007).
- . 2007. *Electrical and Magnetic Fields* retrieved from <http://www.niehs.nih.gov/health/topics/agents/emf/> (accessed on October 25, 2007).
- PG&E. 2006. EMF Frequently Asked Questions retrieved from http://www.pge.com/education_training/about_energy/emf/faqs/ (accessed in 2007).
- Santa Monica, City of. 1995. *Safety Element of the General Plan*: City of Santa Monica, CA.
- . 2003. *Airport Influence Area (ALUC)* retrieved from http://www.smgov.net/isd/gis/map_catalog/csm_map_catalog/airportinfluencearea.pdf (accessed on October 11, 2007).
- . 2007. *Santa Monica Municipal Code* retrieved from <http://qcode.us/codes/santamonica/> (accessed on October 14, 2007).
- Santa Monica Municipal Airport. 2007. Santa Monica Municipal Airport retrieved from <http://www.santa-monica.org/airport/> (accessed on October 9, 2007).

B.11 Hydrology/Water Quality (Section 3.10)

- Ballona Creek Watershed Task Force (BCWTF). 2004. Ballona Creek Watershed Management Plan.
- California Department of Water Resources (CDWR). 2004. Coastal Plain of Los Angeles Groundwater Basin, Santa Monica Subbasin. South Coast Hydrologic Region Coastal Plain of Los Angeles Groundwater Basin. *California's Groundwater: Bulletin 118*. http://www.dpla2.water.ca.gov/publications/groundwater/bulletin118/basins/pdfs_desc/4-11.01.pdf (accessed November 11, 2007), February 27.

Exposition Metro Line Construction Authority (Expo Authority). 2007. *Fire/Life Safety Design Criteria*. May 18.

———. 2007. *Metro Design Criteria*. January.

Heal the Bay. 2008. Heal the Bay's 18th Annual Beach Report Card, May 18.

<http://www.healthebay.org/brc/annual/default.asp>.

Leighton Consulting, Inc. 2009. *Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report, Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2, Cities of Culver City, Los Angeles, and Santa Monica, California*. October 30.

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board. 2007. Storm Water—NPDES Permit Documents webpage.

http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/rwqcb4/html/programs/stormwater/la_ms4_final.html.

———. 2006. Addendum to Notice of California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Scoping Meeting dated November 1, 2006 for proposed amendments to the Water Quality Control Plan for the Los Angeles Region (Basin Plan) to establish Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) for Trash and Waterbodies in the Los Angeles County. November 7, 2006. Available at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles/board_decisions/basin_plan_amendments/technical_documents/2007-006/AddSanGabriel.pdf

Metropolitan Water District of California (MWDC). 2007. *Groundwater Assessment Study*.

<http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/supply/groundwater/GWAS.html>,
September.

San Francisquito Creek Coordinated Resource Management and Planning Flood and Erosion Control Task Force (SFCCRM and PFECTF). 1997. *Reconnaissance Investigation Report of San Francisquito Creek*. San Francisquito Creek Coordinated Resource Management and Planning. December.

Santa Clara Basin Watershed Management Initiative (SCBWMI). 2003. *Watershed Management Plan: Volume One Watershed Characteristics Report Unabridged 2003 Revision*. Revised August 2003.

Santa Monica, City of. 2007a. *Sustainable City Progress Report*.

http://www.smgov.net/epd/scpr/ResourceConservation/RC2_WaterUse.htm (accessed November 11, 2007), November.

———. 2007b. *Water Quality Safety: Arcadia Treatment Plant*.

<http://www.smgov.net/epwm/watquality/2007report/waterweb/safety/safe03.htm>.
(accessed November 11, 2007), November 16.

Santa Monica Department of Environmental and Public Works Management (EPWM). 2007.

SMURRF: Santa Monica Urban Runoff Recycling Facility webpage. <http://santa-monica.org/epwm/smurrf/smurrf.html> (accessed November 6, 2007), March 7.

———. n.d. SMURRF FAQs and Fact Sheet.

http://www01.smgov.net/epd/residents/Urban_Runoff/pdf/UR_SMURRF_Info_Sheets.pdf

(accessed July 9, 2008)

Santa Monica Planning and Community Development Department (SMPCDD). 2004. Section 4.7: Hydrology and Water Quality. *Civic Center Specific Plan Comprehensive Update, Downtown Redevelopment Plan Amendment and Associated Development Final Environmental Impact Report*. <http://www.smgov.net/planning/CivicDEIR.html>, October.

Southern California Earthquake Data Center (SCEDC). n.d. Faults of Southern California, Los Angeles Region. <http://www.scecdc.scec.org/faults/lafault.html> (accessed November 11, 2007).

Superior Court for the State of California, County of Orange Central Justice Center. 2008. Case No. 06CC02974 Peremptory Writ of Mandate. Honorable Thierry Patrick Colaw. July 2, 2008.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA). 2007. Region 9: Charnock MTBE Cleanup Project: Drinking Water Replacement. <http://www.epa.gov/region09/mtbe/charnock/drinking.html> (accessed November 11, 2007), July 2.

Western Regional Climate Center (WRCC). 2007. Culver City, California, NCDC 1971–2000 Monthly Normals. <http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/summary/Climsmsca.html> (accessed November 7, 2007).

B.12 Land Use/Planning (Section 3.11)

Culver City, City of. 1996. *Culver City General Plan Circulation Element*. Culver City, CA.

———. 2004. *Redevelopment Plan for the Culver City Redevelopment Project*. Culver City, CA.

———. 2005. *Culver City General Plan Land Use Element*. Culver City, CA.

———. 2005. *Culver City Redevelopment Agency: Design for Development for Exposition Light Rail Transit and Station Area*. Culver City, CA.

Cityworks Design. 2007. *Draft Urban Design Concept Report*, 19 November.

Los Angeles, City of. 1997. *Palms–Mar Vista–Del Ray Community Plan*. Available at <http://www.ci.la.ca.us/PLN/complan/pdf/plmcp.txt.pdf> (accessed October 19, 2007).

———. 1999. *City of Los Angeles Transportation Element of the General Plan*. Available at: <http://www.ci.la.ca.us/PLN/Cwd/GnlPln/TransEl/index.htm> (accessed October 19, 2007).

———. 1999. *West Los Angeles Community Plan*. <http://www.ci.la.ca.us/PLN/complan/pdf/wlactpt.txt.pdf> (accessed October 19, 2007).

———. 2008. *City of Los Angeles Draft Industrial Land Use Policy*. Available at: <http://cityplanning.lacity.org> (accessed January 16, 2008).

———. 2008a. *City of Los Angeles Housing Element, 2006–2014*. May 29. Available at: <http://cityplanning.lacity.org/HousingInitiatives/HousingElement/DraftExecutiveSummary>.

pdf (accessed September 15, 2008).

Santa Monica, City of. 1992. *Land Use Plan of the Local Coastal Program*. Partially certified, August.

———. 2002. *Land Use and Circulation Element of the Santa Monica General Plan*. Santa Monica, CA.

———. 2005. *City of Santa Monica Civic Center Specific Plan*. Santa Monica, CA.

———. 2008. *City of Santa Monica Land Use and Circulation Framework*. Santa Monica, CA.

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2008. *Draft Regional Comprehensive Plan*, June.

———. 2007. *2004 Regional Transportation Plan*. June.

B.13 Noise and Vibration (Section 3.12)

Federal Transit Administration Office of Planning and Environment (FTA). 2006. *Transit Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment*. Document FTA-VA-90-1003-06, May.

Nelson, J. T. 1998. *Tri-Met Track Vibration Isolation Tests, Final Report*. Submitted to Robert Chow, Portland Tri-Met by Wilson, Ihrig & Associates. October 30.

U.S. Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration (USDOT). 2006. *FHWA Roadway Construction Noise Model User's Guide*. Report FHWA-HEP-05-054, DOT-VNTSC-FHWA-05-01, January.

Exposition Metro Line Construction Authority (Expo), January 2007, "Metro Design Criteria," Revision 2.

B.14 Parks and Community Facilities (Section 3.14)

Culver City, City of. 2007. Culver City Department of Parks and Recreation. Available at www.culvercity.org (accessed on November 19, 2007).

DMJM Harris. 20097. *Engineering Sketches Appendix E: Plans and Profiles*. November 11.

Los Angeles, City of. 2007. Los Angeles Parks and Recreation Department. Available at <http://losangeles.prosconsulting.com/index.html> (accessed on November 19, 2007).

———. 2007. Los Angeles Parks and Recreation Department. Available at www.laparks.org (accessed on July 1, 2008).

PBS&J. 2007. Field Surveys, August.

Santa Monica, City of. Santa Monica Department of Parks and Recreation. Available at www.smgov.net (accessed on November 19, 2007).

B.15 Safety and Security (Section 3.15)

Binder, Eric. 2008. Personal communication with Santa Monica Police Department. June 4.

California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC). GO 143-B: *Safety Rules and Regulations Governing Light-Rail Transit*, 2000. Available online: <http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/documents/go.htm>.

———. GO 164-D: *Rules and Regulations Governing State Safety Oversight of Rail Fixed Guideway Systems*, 2007. Available online: <http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/documents/go.htm>.

Culver City, City of. 1975. *Public Safety Element of the General Plan*, July.

Culver City Fire Department (CCFD). 2007. About the Culver City Fire Department. <http://www.culvercity.org/fire/about.asp?sec=gov> (accessed December 3, 2007).

Egilmez, Safa. 2007. Personal communication with Crime Analyst, Santa Monica Police Department, October.

Estrana, Mike. 2007. Personal communication with Detective Sergeant, Los Angeles Sheriff Department, September 20.

Exposition Metro Line Construction Authority (Expo Authority). 2007. *Metro Design Criteria*, January.

Exposition Metro Line Construction Authority (Expo Authority). 2007. *Fire/Life Safety Design Criteria*, May 18.

Gallagher, Richard. 2008. Personal communication with Culver City fire Department, January 24.

Glue, Jim. 2008. Personal communication with Santa Monica Fire Department, June 4.

Iizuka, Ron. 2007. Personal communication with Lieutenant, Culver City Police Department, October 23.

———. 2008. Personal communication with Lieutenant, Culver City Police Department, January 24.

Linstrom, Daniel. 2007. Personal communication with Metropolitan Transportation Authority, October 21.

Los Angeles, City of. 1986. *Los Angeles General Plan*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). *Metro Rail System Emergency Response Plan*. U.S. Department of Transportation/Federal Transportation Department. Available at <http://transit-safety.volpe.dot.gov>.

———. 2003. *MTA Grade Crossing Policy for Light Rail Transit*, December 4.

———. 2005. *Systems Safety Program Plan Guidelines*, July.

- . 2007. *Exposition LRT Project Design Criteria*, January.
- Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD). 2007. Transit Services Bureau, Part I Actual Offenses. <http://www.lasd.org/sites/yir9600/yir2003/279.pdf> (accessed October 27, 2007).
- Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD). 2007. West Los Angeles Area Profile, Crime Statistics. <http://www.lapdonline.org/assets/pdf/wlaprof.pdf> (accessed October 22, 2007), October 22.
- Martinez, Al. 2007. Personal communication with Metropolitan Transportation Authority, October 23.
- Meyer, Mohaddes Associates. 2007. Evaluation of Grade Crossing Based on MTA Grade Crossing Policy—Milestone 2.
- National Fire Protection Association (NFPA). 2008. <http://www.nfpa.org/index.asp> (accessed July 8, 2008)
- Public Utilities Commission of the State of California. 1991. *General Order 143-B*. http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/Published/General_order/1295.htm (accessed December 3, 2007), May 8.
- Santa Monica, City of. 1995. Safety Element of the General Plan, January.
- Wells, William. 2008. Personal Communication with Los Angeles Fire Department, June 4.

B.16 Socioeconomics (Section 3.16)

- Claritas. 2007. Socioeconomic data compiled for study area by block group and aggregate City information, November.
- California Employment Development Department. 2007. Labor Force Data for Sub-County Areas, September. Website: <http://www.calmis@ca.gov/file/lfmonth/lasub.xls> (accessed October 23, 2007).
- California Department of Finance. 2008. Table 2: E-5 City/County Population and Housing Estimates, 1/12008. Website: http://www.dof@ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-5_2001-06/documents/E-5_2008%20Internet%20Version.xls (accessed August 25, 2008 and January 20, 2009).
- Exposition Metro Line Construction Authority. 2007. Exposition Phase 2 Initial Screening of Alternatives, Potential Real Estate Impacts, August.
- . 2007. Exposition Phase 2, Initial Screening of Alternatives, Potential Real Estate Impacts—Venice/Sepulveda Alternative, August 14.
- Grubb & Ellis. 2007. West Los Angeles Office Market Overview & Forecast.
<http://www.westside-la.org/pdf/WSEOfficePres2007.pdf?2946f5d156af9794e8ab6f4d438ebd0c=33e380e454e5a0e411c0cdf3d51e1cc8> (accessed Jan 17, 2008).

- Jamison, Ann W. 2007. Personal communication via email with Director of Environmental Review for Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2, October 16.
- Los Angeles County Assessor's Office. 2008. *2008 Annual Report*. Website: <http://assessor@lacounty.gov/extranet/news/rollrls2008.pdf> (accessed July 2008).
- Los Angeles County Auditor Controller. 2007. Tax rate area viewer. Website: <http://cmsapp@co.la.ca.us/auditor/tra.asp> (accessed November 2007).
- RealQuest. 2008. RealQuest Property Detail Reports for identified APNs (accessed October & November 2007, and July 2008).
- Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2007. *State of the Region—The Economy*.
- . Southern California Association of Governments: Resolving Regional Challenges. Website: <http://www.scag.ca.gov> (accessed October 22, 2008).
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2007. American FactFinder, Los Angeles County, 2006 American Community Survey. Website: <http://factfinder.census.gov> (accessed November 13, 2007).
- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 2007. *Federal Register*. Vol. 72, No. 15, January 24, 2007, pp. 3147–3148. Website: <http://aspe@hhs.gov/poverty/07poverty.shtml> (accessed October 18, 2007).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. 1998. Final Guidance for Incorporating Environmental Justice Concerns in EPA's NEPA Compliance Analyses. April. Located at: http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/policies/ej/ej_guidance_nepa_epa0498.pdf

B.17 Energy Resources (Section 3.17)

- California Energy Commission (CEC). 2007. *California Energy Demand 2008-2018. Staff Revised Forecast*. CEC-200-2007-015-SF. Pg. 13, October.
- . 2007. Welcome to the California Energy Commission's Website <http://www.energy.ca.gov/> (accessed on September 25, 2007).
- . 2008. http://energyalmanac.ca.gov/old_naturalgas/natural_gas_facts.html (accessed July 9, 2008).
- Energy Information Administration (EIA). 2007. Homepage. <http://www.eia.doe.gov/> (accessed September 2007 and October 14, 2009).
- Federal Highway Administration. 2005. *Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A Legacy for Users*. Office of Legislation and Intergovernmental Affairs, August 25.
- Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). *Energy & Sustainability Policy*. Approved June 28, 2007.

Metro Facts at a Glance website. 2008. http://www.metro.net/news_info/facts.htm (accessed August 5, 2008).

Santa Monica, City of. 2001. Santa Monica Sustainable City Program. <http://www.smgov.net/epd/> (accessed January 28, 2008).

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2008. *2008 Regional Transportation Plan Program Environmental Impact Report*. Section 3.5, Page 16, May.

U.S. Department Of Energy. 2008. *Transportation Energy Data Book: Edition 27*. Table 2-12.

B.18 Construction Impacts (Chapter 4)

None

Leighton Consulting, Inc. 2009. *Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Report, Exposition Corridor Transit Project Phase 2, Cities of Culver City, Los Angeles, and Santa Monica, California*. October 30.

B.19 Other CEQA Considerations (Chapter 5)

None

Culver City, City of. 1996. *General Plan*.

Los Angeles, City of. 2001. *General Plan*.

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro). *Energy & Sustainability Policy*. Approved June 28, 2007.

_____. *Final 2009 Long Range Transportation Plan*, October 2009.

Santa Monica, City of. 1973. *General Plan*.

Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG). 2007. *2008 RTP Growth Forecasts*. http://www.scag.ca.gov/forecast/downloads/RTP07_CityLevel.xls (accessed October 2009).

B.20 Financial Considerations (Chapter 6)

None

B.21 Comparison of Alternatives (Chapter 7)

None

B.22 Community Participation and Public Engagement (Chapter 8)

None

